FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINETON, O.C. 20453
Septerdber 13, 2001

Thomas &. Lee, Traasurer

American Federation of Musicians - Tempo Political
Contributions Comurnittes

1501 Broadway Suite 600

Neaw York, MY 10034

[dentification Number: CQn073627

Reference:  Amended Year End (7/1/99-12/31/99), dated 10418/00, October Quarterly
{7/1/00-9/30/00}, 30 Day Post-General {10/1/00-11/27/00) aEd Year End

£11728/00-12/31700) Reports

Drear Mr. Lee:

This letter is to inform you that as of September 13, 2001 the Commission has nat
received your rsgponse 1o our requests for additiong] information dated August 22, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full publc disclosure of your federal
election campeign finances. To snsure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests (capies enclosed).

An adequate responge muist be received at the Commission by October 3, 2001,
Adequate responses Tecetved on or before thie date will be teken into consideration in
datermining whether andit action will be imitiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not he cancldered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the vommmttes. Failare to camply with the provisions of
the Act may alse result in an enforcement action against the committes, Any Tesponse
submitted by your committes will be placed on the public record and will be considersd
by the Commission prier to taking enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Thomas
Meanwell on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Divisien) or our iocal member (202) 694-1130.

sincerely,
) S
John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosutes




FEDERAL ELECTION COMM)IS5ION R{J-2
walHIRCTOMN DO, 20467

Thomas F. Lee, Tressurer
American Federation of Musicians - Tempo
Political Contributions Commitiee
1501 Broadway Suite 600 AS 2 2 2001

New York, NY 10036

Identification Number:  CO0073627

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/00-11/27/00)
Dear Mr. Fee:

_ This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above, The review raised guestions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your calculations for Line 6(d), Column B appear to be incorrect, FEC
calculations disclose thiz amount(s) to be $44,861.53. Please provide the
comected total{s) on the Summary Page.

“Your calculations for Lines 30 and 31, and Column A sppear to be
incorrest, FEC caleulations disclose these emounts to be $1,715 and
$1,715, respectively. Please provide the corracted totale on the Detailed

Svrmary Fage.

-Please provide the total(s) for Line 21{c), Column B, of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that chenges in your figures may affect your Column .
B totals on thas report and/or on subsequent reports.

_The totzls listed on Lines 11(z)ii), 11{a)ii), 11{d), 19, 23, 30 and 31,
Columm B of the Detsiled Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Please
e advised that vou shovld add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your
previous report to the current "Total This Period” figure from Column A to
derive the corcect Column B fotals. Please amend your report and any




subsequent reports that may be affected hy this comrenton.

<Your committes has filed a report that contains financial achivity already
dizclosed on another report. Qverlapping coverage dates create difficulties
in accounting for cash flow from pne report io another. Please amend this
repart by including only the finencial transactions that occurred between
10/19/00 and 11/27/00, 2 U.B.C. §434(t)

-Line 23 of the Petailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total of
$1,100 in contributions to federal candidates/committess. The sum of the

entries ftemized on Schedule B, howsver, indicates the total to be 5400,
Please amend your report to clarify the discrepancy.

A wiitten response or an mmendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fiftcen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-fres namber, {800) 424-9530 (&t the prompt press 1, then press 2 1o reach the Reports
Amnalysis Division). My tocal number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

e / ﬁ/&m/?f

Thomasz ¥. Maxwell, HI

Reports Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Division




